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March 23, 2021 
 
 
Joseph Curtatone, Mayor 
City of Somerville 
City Hall – 93 Highland Avenue 
Somerville, MA 02143 
 
RE:     City of Somerville 
           CWSRF No. 6646 
           Asset Management Program 
           Notice-To-Proceed 
 
 
Dear Mayor Curtatone: 
 
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Municipal Services (the Division), has 
reviewed various submittals regarding the City of Somerville's proposed planning project.  Following an 
administrative review, the Division provides approval under 310 CMR 44.00, which governs projects within the 
Commonwealth's Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program.  You may proceed with the 
professional services and planning contract. 
 
If you have any questions, or if we may be of further assistance, please contact Kelly Taylor of my staff at 617-
292-5817.  In the event that the project engineer is not available or cannot address your concern, you may also 
contact the section chief responsible for your project, Gregory Devine at 617-292-5883. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Maria E. Pinaud, Director 
Division of Municipal Services 
 
 
ecc: Haleemah Qureshi, Project Manager, City of Somerville 
 Kevin Brander, Department of Environmental Protection / Northeast Regional Office 
 Kelly Taylor, Department of Environmental Protection / Division of Municipal Services 
 Gregory Devine, Department of Environmental Protection / Division of Municipal Services  

Ashraf Gabour, Department of Environmental Protection / Division of Municipal Services 
 


